Regional Workshop on Trade and Environment:
Developing the Environmental Goods and Services Sector
in the Arab Region for Transformation into a Green
Economy

Beirut, 15-16 December 2010

Preliminary List of Participants

Jordan

Ms. Sauwsan Qumhiya 962 6 4644466 ext 570
Primary Researcher 962 6 4649341

National Economy Division & 962 796342499

Ministry of Planning and International >4 Sawsan.Qamhieh@mop.gov.jo
Cooperation P Sawsan.g@mop.gov.jo
Amman, Jordan WWW.MOop.gov.jo

United Arab Emirates

Ms. Mariam AlShenasi 9714 2148444/2148526
Assistant Undersecretary for Technical Affairs 971 4 2655822

Ministry of Environment and Water > mhshenasi@moew.gov.ae
P.O. Box: 1509 Fe www.moew.gov.ae

Dubai, United Arab Emirates




Tunisia

Mr. Mohamed Zmerli

Head of Environmental Assessment
Department

Ministry of Environment and Sustainable
Development

216 98939 485

Tunis

Saudi Arabia

Mr. Hatim Aseer ALMotairi 966 26141423

Director General of Environmental Inspection, 966 504611376

Audit, Violations and Penalties DA< hatem@pme.gov.sa

Presidency of Meteorology and Environment e WWW.pme.gov.sa

Jeddah, Saudi Arabia

Mr. Hamad A. Al-Awfy 966 1 4013265

Assistant Deputy Minister for Technical Affairs 966 1 4039004

Ministry of Commerce and Industry 966 504258825

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia >4 awfy_hamad@yahoo.com
&= www.mci.gov.sa

Sudan

Ms. Omima Saeed g 24 923730340

Assistant Inspector 24 9155120022

Department of International Organizations DA< omima7777@hotmail.com

Ministry of Foreign Trade
Khartoum, Sudan




Ms. Sumaia Gamie

Deputy Director of Planning

National Council for Physical Development
Ministry of Environment and Physical
Development

Khartoum, Sudan

@mlm]@)

249 155282302
249 122280725
somiajamie@yahoo.com

Syrian Arab Republic

Mr. Marwan Slika 963112312120

Assistant Director for Planning and Statistics = 963 932215790

Ministry of Environment >4 drmarwan05@yahoo.com
Damascus, Syrian Arab Republic

Iraq

Mr. Yousif Muayad Yousif 964 7904241710
Responsible of Chemicals Management 964 7712415545
Chemicals Management Section 964 7904241710

Ministry of Environment >4 yousif80yousif@yahoo.com
Baghdad Al-Wazira

Iraq

Oman

Mr. Najeeb AL-Rawwas 968 99879999

Advisor to the Minister on Environmental 968 24602283

Affairs E 968 24404829

Ministry of Environment and Climate Affairs >4 najali4dl4@hotmail.com

P.O. Box: 323 Postal code: 113
Muscat, Oman




Mr. Dawood Mahroqi

Economics Researcher

Directorate of Economic Organizations
Ministry of National Economy

Muscat, Oman

@mlm]@)

968 247449382

968 736094

968 99474494
dawoodhamood@hotmail.com

Palestine

Mr. Imadeddin AlBaba 970-599674802

Director of Scientific Research Department 970 2 2403494
Environmental Quality Authority > imadbaba@gmail.com
Ramallah, Palestine

Mr. Ameen Abushaikha 972 22403495

Director of Internal Inspection 972 22403494
Environmental Quality Authority & 972 599369045
Ramallah, Palestine >4 ameen.shykha@yahoo.com
Yemen

Mr. Murad Fakih 967 1538494

Head of Trade and Environment Unit 2 967 773372011
Environment Protection Authority > alfakihll@maktoob.com

Zoubeiri Street
Sanaa, Yemen




Ms. Hayat Khushafa

Rapporteur of the Committee on Environment
and Trade

Directorate of Public Health

Ministry of Health

Hasaba

Sanaa, Yemen

X e [

967 1538494
967 735144673
hayatahmedkh@yahoo.com

Egypt

Mr. Adel Shafei Osman

General Director,

Hazardous Chemicals and Waste Department
National Coordinator for Basel, Rotterdam and
Stockholm Conventions

Ministry of State for Environmental Affairs

30 Misr Helwan Rd. 11728 —Maadi

Cairo, Egypt

[ u]

o [ [ e 3

Lu]

202 25260588 (direct)
20105582275

202 25256475/90
adelshafei@eeaa.gov.eg
WWWw.eeaa.gov.eg

Mr. Ashraf Mokhtar

General Manager of Cross Cutting Issues
Central Department of WTO

Trade Agreement Sector

Ministry of Trade and Industry

Cairo, Egypt

x>nlz|@ﬁ]ﬁ§)

[ u]
o

201 23422396

201 23421768

201 06595584
ash.mokhtar@tas.gov.eg
www.tas.gov.eg




Ms. Nour Abdel Maksoud
Diplomatic Attaché
Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Cairo, Egypt

X em

2010 1607862
nour.abdelmaksoud@gmail.com

Resource persons

Ms. Marieme Bekaye 212537717829

Economic Officer, in charge of Environment 212 537712702

and Sustainable Development > mbekaye@uneca.org

Economic Commission for Africa/ e WWww.uneca.org

Office for North Africa

Rabat, Morocco

Mr. Fareed I. Bushehri 973 17812770/17812777 Ext. 770
Regional Officer on Industry, = 973 36044855/39661161
United Nations Environment Programme 973 17825110/1
(UNEP)/Regional Office for West Asia (ROWA) >4 fareed.bushehri@unep.org
P.O. Box 10880 e www.unep.org.bh

Manama, Bahrain

Mr. Ali Yaacoub 961 5467831-7, ext. 211 or 241
Director 961 3 398023

Lebanese Cleaner Production Center > ali.yaacoub@lebanese-cpc.net
United Nations Industrial Development oo www.lebanese-cpc.net
Organization

Beirut, Lebanon

Mr. Habis Alsamawi 973 36773785

University of Bahrain > hsamawi54@hotmail.com

Bahrain




Mr. Hassan Harajli

Project Manager

Energy and Environment Programme
CEDRO/UNDP

Maarad St. Bldg. 287 B, 1** floor
Beirut, Lebanon

0

&0 |Z| m M ED

0

961 1981944

961 71 222555

961 1981944
hassan.harajli@undp-lebprojects.org
www.cedro-undp.org

Mr. Mohamed Konna

Employee in Environment, Housing and
Sustainable Development

League of Arab States

11642, 1 Altahrir Square

Cairo, Egypt

i X
. il ([
o

20187229900
m_kona2002 @hotmail.com
www.arableagueonline.org

Mr. Melhem Mansour
Country-specific expert

Local advice and support

Regional Capacity Building Initiative Il
(RCBI II)

EU Project

Damascus, Syria

963 9 333 444 06
melhem.mansour@rcbi.info
www.rcbi.info
www.enpicbcmed.org

Mr. Yahya Mawloud

Building & Energy Sector

Al-lktissad Wal-Aamal

P.0.Box: 113-6194, Beirut 1103 2100
Beirut, Lebanon

[ u]

o (X [ e 3

Lu]

961 1 780200

961 03 090045

961 1 780206
yahya.mawloud@iktissad.com
www.iktissad.com




ESCWA

Ms. Roula Majdalani

Director

Sustainable Development and Productivity
Division (SDPD)

[ u]

O @ W )

L u]

961 1 978502

961 1981510/1/2
majdalani@un.org
WWW.escwa.un.org

Ms. Carol Chouchani Cherfane

Chief, Water Resources Section

Sustainable Development and Productivity
Division (SDPD)

L n]

O @ 1 3

Lu}

961 1978518

961 1981510/1/2
chouchanicherfane@un.org
WWW.escwa.un.org

Mr. Riccardo Messiano

First Economic Affairs Officer

Productive Sectors Section (PSS)

Sustainable Development and Productivity
Division (SDPD)

O @ NAE)

L n]
o

961 1978568

961 1981510/1/2
mesiano@un.org
WWW.escwa.un.org

Mr. Fidele Byiringiro

First Economic Affairs Officer

Productive Sectors Section (PSS)

Sustainable Development and Productivity
Division (SDPD)

L n]

O @ NAE)

L5}

9611978519

961 1981510/1/2

byiringiro@un.org

WWW.escwa.un.org

Mr. Ziad Jaber
Economic Affairs Officer
Energy Section

Sustainable Development and Productivity
Division (SDPD)

L n]

O @ NAE)

L5}

961 1978526

961 1981510/1/2
jaberz@un.org
WWW.escwa.un.org




Ms. Jana El-Baba

Research Assistant

Productive Sectors Section (PSS)

Sustainable Development and Productivity
Division (SDPD)

961 1 978505

961 1981510/1/2
baba@un.org
WWW.esCcwa.un.org

5 @ ] ED

0
o

Ms. Rita Wehbé 9611978513
Research Assistant - 961 71 199533
Productive Sectors Section (PSS) 961 1981510/1/2
Sustainable Development and Productivity >4 wehbe@un.org
Division (SDPD) e WWW.escwa.un.org

ESCWA Mailing Address:
United Nations Economic and Social Commission for Western Asia (UN-ESCWA)
(15Sua1) Ll (3 Lo Laia¥) g Ayabuaifly) Adall
P.O. Box: 11-8575
Postal Code: Riad EI-Solh 1107 2812
Beirut Lebanon
Tel 1961 1981301
Fax 19611981510
Web Address: www.escwa.org.lb




